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Robert Miller

From: D. Tyler Roberts <troberts@rloky.com>
Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 1.53 PM
To: foiarequests@eiu.edu

Subject: Open Records Request

Dear Mr. Miller,

In accordance with 5 ILCS §140, and on behalf of the owners of UniformCritics.com (hereinafter, the “requesting party”),
| am writing to request one copy of each current contract between Eastern lllinois University and Nike, Inc. The
requesting party manages an online publication dedicated to the discussion of athletic apparel and wishes to review the
contracts for certain information which may appeal to its readership. The requesting party may publish articles
referencing the contract(s) or may publish the full content of the contracts and offer them freely to the public.

Please advise as to:

1. The sufficiency of this written request;

2. The cost of obtaining the requested records, if any; and

3. The preferred method of delivery (mail, email or fax) so that the requesting party may provide you with the proper
fees and contact information. If there are no fees associated with obtaining the requested records and email is an
acceptable method of delivery, please email the requested records to troberts@rloky.com.

Thank you,
Tyler

Regards, [ RECE'VED

D. Tyler Roberts |

it EIU GENERAL COUNSEL

Lexington, KY 40507

(859) 231-0202
troberts@rloky.com
- www.rloky.com




